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Date: 21/10/2021

Dear I

| am writing in response to your request dated 19/10/2021. This has been dealt with under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked for the following information:

All studies and/or reports and/or records in the possession, custody or control of the
addressed body corporate describing the purification (i.e. via filtration and ultracentrifugation
and chromatography) of any "COWVID-19 virus” {aka “SARS-COV-2",

including any alleged “variants” ie. "B.1.1.7", “B.1.351", “P.1") directly from a sample
taken from a diseased man, where the patient sample was not first combined with any
other source of genetic material (i.e. monkey kidney cells aka Vero cells; fetal bovine
serum, liver cancer cells) and also studies and/or reports and/or records in the
possession, custody or control of the addressed body corporate proving a causal link
between Sars-Cov-2 and the suspected infectious disease Covid-19.

Please note that | am not requesting studies/reports where researchers failed

to purify the suspected “virus” (separate the alleged “virus” from everything thing else in
the patient sample) and instead:

@ cultured an unpurified sample or other unpurified substance, and/or

= performed an amplification test (i.e. a PCR test) on the total RNA from a

patient sample or from a cell culture, or on genetic material from any

unpurified substance, andfor

@ fabricated a genome based on PCR-detected sequences in the total RNA

from a patient sample or from a cell culture or from any unpurified

substance, andfor

@ produced electron microscopy images of unpurified things in a cell culture.

The Council's response to your specific questions is set out below:
Kirklees Council do not hold any information relating to your request.

If you are not content with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an
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the date of receipt of the response to your original request and should be addressed
to the Monitoring Officer, 1% Floor, Civic Centre 3, Market Street, Huddersfield HD1 2EY.
Alternatively, you can send an email to: monitoring.officer@kirklees.gov.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of any review you have the right under section 50
of the 2000 Act to apply to the Information Commissioner for a decision as to whether your
request for information has been dealt with in accordance with the requirements of the

Act. The Information Commissioner’'s website is at www.ico.org.uk and gives more
information about the role and duties of the Commissioner. The ICO telephone helpline on
0303 123 1113 or 01625 545745 is available between 9am and Spm, Monday to Friday.

Yours sincerely

James Dunn
Information Governance Assistant
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